The villags of Drum

Though new a ruin, Castle Saunderson is still an impressive.
structure. The original castle was built by Robert Sanderson,
the son of & Scottish sattler in County Tyrong, in the second
half of the 16003 [twas burned by Jacohibe troops in

1634 and was restored or rebuilt subsacquantly. In 1733,

the situation of the castle was described as having 'an
uncammen air of grandeur’.

Itis thought that it was in the late 1700s that Francis
Saundersan (a3 the family now spelled its surname)

built anew house here. In the mid 18305 this house was
remodelled in the then fashionable Tudor style. The houss
was abandaned in the early 19205 and fell into a stata of
daraliction. In the 19805 the interior was rastored, but this
wias destroyed in @ subsequent fire.

The recently-restored Gothic church in the denesne probably
ates fram the 18305 and may stand on the site of an
warlier placa of warship. Both tha church and churchyard
wcontain namorials to members of the Baunderson family
Arom the 17 th century onwands, including the headstone
tabowe [eft] o Gol. Edward Saunderson, the leading Unionist
plitician, who disd in 1906,

pened in 2012, tha Intemational Szout Cantre is lacated

in a modem building in the grounds of Caste Saunderson.
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Drum was one of the earliest arzas of Scottish settement
in County Monaghan. By 1630 the sunames found in this
districtincluded thees of ahnston, Graham, and Inwing,
names particularly associated with the Soottish Borders.
The Ulster-Soots character of the ansa remains strong today
and D is considersd to be the only Prokstant village in
the Republic of Irdand.

Some time hefore 1675, one of the sarliest Preshytarian
congregationsin Monaghan was established at Din. The
current Drum Presbytedan Church is located a shart distance
fram the wllags and isa good scample of a rural meeting
hiouze. The adpining Mational Schoal has a Presbytarian ethos.

The Protestant Hall in the village of Drum haz a plagueto
lohn Deyell whowas bom in Drum and died in Canada at
the age of 103. He founded the town of Millbrook in Dntario.
The lacal musical radition is strong with Drum Accandion
Band new in edstence for more than half s century.

Rockzorry takes its name from Walter Comy, a Cronwellian
soldier who acquired lands in this part of County Monaghan
inthe 17th century. The present appearance of the willage

i largaly due to the efforts of Thomas Charles Stewart
Comy in the early 1800s. He provided the site for Rackzomy
Preshyterian Church. & plaque on the former schadl records

Glaslough iz an attractive vilagein north County
Menaghan, s o the bardar with counties Armagh
and Tyone. Driginally a MacMahon stronghold,
Elaslough was granted to Thomas Ridgeway in 1609,
In the years that followsd, a setther papulation, nainly
Scottish in character, emerged in this area.

In 1EE5, the Glaskugh estate was purchased by bhn
Leslie. Originally from Aberdeenchire, Leclie had come
tolreland in L33 as the hishop of Raphoe befara
becaming bishop of Clogher in 1661, He diedin 1671,
Just a few wesks short of his 100th birthday. The bishap
wans buried in the church thet he hinseff had built—

5t Salvator's. The tower of this church survives, but the
rest af this building was rebuilt in 1763.

Castle Leslie has been owned by the Leslies ever since
and the family has produced many ramarkable and
distinguished individuals. The presant housa was built
in the 18705 and in recant yaars has been fransfamed
irrto an award-winning heoury hotel.

The villags has a number of fine buildings and other
interesting features. The nanument with a bronzs bust
[above |eft] was arected in memory of Charks Pawel
Lesslie, who died in 1871. He was areforming and
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The Ballybay area witnessed the arrival of significant
mumbers of familias of Scottish arigin in the late
17th and 1Bth centuries. They brought with them
their Presbyterianism and several congregations
were established in this district.

Ballybay was mne of the centres of the linen praduction
inGrunty Monaghan with an important market hakd
each Saturday. The Jecksors, a prominent local
Presbyterian fa nily, played & crucial ralein promoting
the linan industry in Ballybey. The handzame market
housa in the town was builtin 1843 with support fom
Ballybay's landlonds, the Leslies.

The frst Prechyterian congragation at Ballybay was
established in the 1630z The presant nesting hause

4:BALLYBAY

at Damyvalley was buitt in 1786 and is a fi pl
of  late 1&th-century Pres byberian place of worship.
The minister at this timewas Rev. John Amakd, wha left
for Bmerica in 1797 on account of his sympathies for
the United Irizh nan.

A dispurte over his successar, Rev. James Marell, led
toa splitin the congregation and this resulted in the
formation of Derryvalley Prasbyterian Church in 1800,
Follawing Morell's death in 1831, another disputs led
1o the craation af Second Ballybay Presbytedan Church
in 184,

A further Preshytarian church was naarby at Cahans,
the frst Secession congregation in the arsa. The

first minister was Thomas Clark, a native of Paisley,
Seotland, wha was ordained in 1751. Thirtesn years
later e lad 300 Fresbyterians, many of them members
cfhis own congragation, to New York state.

In 197, Cahans and Derrvalley amalgamated with
First Ballybay. The famer Cahans meeting houss
featuras plaques commemerating David Nelson, who
was swanded the Victoria Gross in 1914, and Rew. Hope

The Markst House, Ballybay
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| In 2017, & Castle Trail was created with signags that talls that ane af its farmar pupils was John Rotert Bregg (1867 s 3 " benevelent landlord and the monunent was paid for Masterton Wadddll, who was the first Presbyterian
ﬂ?tﬂl’ Scots Agency the stow of the family and keaticn, Rochzeeny Fresberian Church | 104g) ywho devised a widshy used systen of shorthand. \m by his tenants. Gahans Metting Huse rom Irelan fo serve as an werseas misskonary.
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Located in the east of County Cavan, Baili sborough Carnatane
The former courthouse T e e T [ ] Birtplace o Margaret CARRICKMACROSS
It takes its name from Scotsman William Bailie = ﬂfﬁ‘ﬂ' uritizt
who was granted 1,000 acres in this part of Cavan L . Dewelnped on the
in 1610 a2 part of the Wetar Plantation. strte af the Arhesons,
7:GLASLECK Eorlsa Gosford CarkEn
Over the nattw centuriss the st ater passad This congregatien was fomed in 1830 and was knawn BAILIEBOROUGH o. Home of e .
through several families, befors being acquired for many years as 'Shircock”. The first minister, Rew. — Jemes Famiby
by the foungsin 1813, The present appearance of Randal McCollum, was ordained in 1836 and in the . Bithplace af ki Wismn KINGSCOURT
Bailieborough awes much to the efforts of Sirilliam ‘same year the naeting houss was built. He wasa man Mook garuery warkbouse master,
Young and his sen John, Lord Lisgar. uf cansiderable energy: he Farmed and taught, and E S . clerk 1f uricn and poet @
Bailizkorough is dominated by 2 wids Mein Strest was 3 i uth: Ealing numbersresuledn the MESDUFF [ T
whara the town's markets and fairs were once held. clesure af the church in - _— Sir Henry l;u:mn %5;55\’5“{ ﬁEBRn?KEYGh .
Same fne buildings stand an either sidz of this strect, Hugent . serated waker manudachurer | B ng houss of Emey sbyterian Chur!
including the former courthause, which was builtin 8: KILLESHANDRA H or-Genenl i lier VIRGINIA . i Inzated just inside the County Meath baundary.

Trinity Presbyterian

Church of Ireland and
the Young monunent

1817, In 1333, a bridewell {a prison for minor offences)
was added alingside the courthouss. The courthause
iz ing renovated az a ity s pea

with plans far the bridswel o be converted foa
muzeum and intemretive centre.

acking ane end of Main Strest is Moybohg
Parigh Church (Church of Iraland), which indudes a
stained glass window in nemony of the lames family,
which produced the famous novelst Henry lames. In
the chunchyard is a monumant toLard and Lady Lisgar.
Beyand the far and of Main Street stands the farmer
Imstiturte, now the Masonic Hall. Built by the twa local
Fresbyterian congregations in 1875, itwas usad for
anumber of purposes, induding as a school for the
education of Prashyterian boys.

Trinity Bailishorough Prasbyierian Church was built in
1227 and features a bua plaqueto the philanthmpist
and temperance reformer Anne Lane Carlile. This
church was g raplacement for the alder Szcond
Bailieborough mesting house, which was locatad at
Urcher, arcund & mile from the town e the road ta
‘irginia. First Bailishorough Prasbyterian Church,
located at Corglass was founded in the early 1700s.
The present naeting houss was erectad in 1795,

During the Ulster Plantation & branch af the Hamil ton
Family was active in developing Kilkshandra.

By 1629 the town cantained 34 houses and was

the largest Scottish-foundzd settement in Conty
{Cavan. Handing in an cld graveyard on the edge of
the town are the ruins of me of the best eamples of
a Plantation-era church in Wster.

9: FARNHAMESTATE

The Farnham estate was the home of the Mamwell
Family for over three centuries. The main part of the
house surviving taday is the large and elegant 3-starey
addition of 1802 This surved the ramodelling of the
housein 1961 and is now the most abwious link with
the estate's past. In ecentyears the estabe has besn
developed into & heiel, spa and goHf resart.

10: CORRAVAHAN HOUSE
Corravahan House is @ handsome dwelling thatwas
built c. 140, Fram 1855 o 1972 it was home to
sevenal generations of the Leslie family. The present
wwners, the Eliatt family, have averssen a caneful
progranne of conservation. Comavahan is open to
wisitors &t certain i nes during the year. Sesthe
website (wwwzomavahanzomi far more datails.

during the Great War .

11: CORRANEARY

Ca yoriginated as a Secedar ion in the
late 1750, Comaneary stood apart from the union of
the Presbyterian and Secession synodsin 1240, ma
of only s fow Seceder congragations fo b sa.
Evertually, howeser, the congregation was received
imto the General Assenbly of the Prasbyterian Chuch
inIreland in 1955,

12: SCOTS CHURCH, CAVAN

The Presbyterian cangregation in Cavan Town was

faunded in 1833 and the mesting house was enscied

in 1836, & plaque an the front of the building is inzcr bed

*Seots Church'. This term reflacted the Scottish origine

of the Presbyteran Church and was alsa used o
hasise doctrinal orthoday. The s on

p
an adpining st

13: BROOMFIELD

Broomfield, founded in 1241, was one of a number of
congregations established in the region at this fime.
[windling munbers resulted in the congregation's
anal gamation with First Casteblamay in 1973 and
the nasting house at Ersamfield closad. Subsequently,
the building was refurhished and fiday is used 352
farn shop and café.

14: CARRICKMACLIM

The cengregation of Corvally, originally known as
Gamickmaclim, was forned ¢. 1700 in responze to
arecent inflx of ssttlers fram Scotland to south
Monaghan. Tha ruins of the former maeting hausa
can be s=enin the graveyard at Carckmacin.

In 1839, a new placs of worship was constructed
& few miles awey at Convally.

The congregation, wriginally known as Bragksy, was
faunded ¢. 1700 ty mest the neads of Presbyierian
Familieswho had rcently moved into this distict.
The church buikding is a traditional structure of
the early 12003,

16: FAUGHART

In 1218, a Scottish army led by Edward Bruce was
defeated decisively at the Batle of Faughart. Bruce
was killed in the fighting and his body afterwands
quartered with hishaad sent ty Edward I1. & strong
tradition persisted, however, that he was buried in
the graveyand at Faughart. A rough rectangular stone
maks the supposed sita of Bruce's grave.

17: DUNDALK

Agnes Bums, the sister of Scotland's bard, Robert
Burnz, mamied Willian Galt in 1804 In 1218, Wilian
was appointed [and steward of the Fortesoue estats
at Stephenstown. The former home of the Galts is
next o Stephenstown Pond Amenity Park Buoth Agnes
[d. 1834) and Wiliam id. 1847) were buried in the
graveyard adjoining 3t Micholas's Church in Dundalk.
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THE PLANTATION “

NCAVAN

Tre eartyssventeenth @ntury vas a period of immerss change inllster & many
diffarent |evd s — social, eonomic, dermgrap hic andreli gous. Cavan was one
ofthe six counties that wem includedinthe scheme for the Plantationof Ulskr,
Three baronies in Cavan vere set aside for English and Scottish undertakers (so
maned becais they agesd toundetake the plartingof their estaes with setlers).

Much of Cavan remeinedinGaalic Irish kand s in the early 160 0s, while sewitors —
men who had sarved the Crowninl el andincidlianor military cap aities —

wera also recipients of landgrants Socidly, economica lly and cuturaly, therefore,
Gavanwas a ounty of considerah e diversity inthe early severtzenth centuryand
the Scots vere just one elemant in this mix

Tre baronies of Clankes and Tulyhunco were allcated toScatish undetakes.
Tre principal underta ker in Tallghunco was a Haddingtorshire landowner,

Sir Alaca nd ar Hamil ton of Inrerwick. His son, Sir Clawd Hamfton of Craichn ess,
mowved to Cavan totake charge of these lands.The town of Killesh andra developed
onthe Hamiltonestate and by 1629 it contained 34 housas and was the langst
settlement funded by Scots in Plantation Cavan. In the bamonyof Clankes the
uncbrtakers inchiced Willl am Ballll eof *Finnglion " — possibly Finl astownin
Rerfrowshire, Scotland —who gave his name to the town of Bailisborm gh.

Mhost of the origind Scottish undbrtahers in Cavan sold their [ands within afew
wa o thecommencemert of the Pantationschema In Clankes thre of the four
ofiginal gra ntes were replaced by Sir Jame s Hamil o n, the owner of an mtensie
estate in CountyDown, and tvo of his brothers, John and William JehnH amiton
founded assttlement towhich re g the name Hansborough after his fahe,
Rev. Hars Hamilton, the minister of Dunlop in Arshire.

Sigratare and purtrait ofSir Jomes Hanitian

PLANTATION
FAMILIES IN CAVAN

Giwen its distance from Scotland and the many changes in estate ownership,
progress in astablishing Scottish communities in Cavan was slow initially. Whils
mary families moved directly to Cavan from Scotland, others rlocated from the
Seottish settlements in County Down owned by Sir James Hamilton. Howewer, when
Hamitton sold his estate in Cavan in 1622 many of them returned to County Down.

By 1630 there wers soma 200 Scottish man living on Scottish-owned estates in
Cavan and probably 6080 Scottish families. Elsewhers in Cavan there were
perhaps another 40 or so Scottish men. The number of Scots living in Plantation
Carvan, therefore, was smaller than in any other Ulster county with the exception

of Monaghan. Further Scottish families arrived in the decades that followed however,
and there was a significant influx at the end of the seventeerth cantury.

Disappaintingly, very little physical evidence for the Scots in Plantation Cavan
sunives. From written sureeys, we know something of the range of buildings erscted
by the Scottish undertakers. A number of subst antial dwellings were constructed,
including castles or fortified housas by Sir Alexander Hamilton, Sir lames Cralg,
and Sir Jamas Hamitton. The last of thess was five storeys high and was described
in 1619 as ‘strongly built and surely wrought'.

Seweral ministers from Scotland were among thosa who arrived in the county in
the early 1600s. They served within the Church of Ireland —the only Protestant
denomination on the island at that time. The most high profile of thess clargymen
was Rev. Gaorge Craighton, the minister in the parish of Lurgan. Ha was a son
of the laird of Brunston in Scotland, and a brother of Thomas who was involved
in the Plantation in neighbouring Fermanagh. George himsalf was active in the
development of the town of Virginia.

eher graveyerd
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ULSTER-SCOTS
AT WORSHIP: CAVAN

Sanvices conducted along Prashyterian lines would ssam to have been held in

Cavan in the 16503, but the aarliest congregation, Croaghan, near Killeshandra,

was not founded until the 1670s. At the beginning of the 17003 a congregation was
established at Corglass (First Bailisboraugh). Hera the Presbytarians recaived support
James Hamitton of Bailisbomugh Castle who is said to have opaned his homa far
their mestings. Congragations ware alsa formed at Cootehill and Ballyjamesduff in
the aarly aighteanth cantury.

Thanks t the pionsering ministry of Rew. Themas Clark of Cahans, the Sacassion
Church also made progress in Cavan. A congragation was formed at Corraneary, near
Bailigborough, in the 1750s. Another sarly Sacassion congragation, Urcher, was the
forerunner of what is now Trinity Bailisborough. To begin with thesa congragations
shared a ministar. The first was Rev. John Cralg who emigrated t America in 1793,
He was succeeded by Rev. Francls Carlile, from Tiemaneill, near Monaghan Town,
who died in 1811 and was buried at Urcher,

In the 1800 further congregations were established at Ballasis, Cavan Town, Drumkearan,
Glaskeck, Kilmount and Seafin. As is the sttuation Monaghan, most of the Presbyterdan
congregations founded in Cavan are still in edstence today. However, in recant decadas

a number of churches have been forcad to closs dus to a fall in the membership.

A Cavan native of Scottish ancasty who made a significant contribution to another
denomination was James Crelghton {1733-1819). Born at Moyne Hall near Cavan Town,
he became the Church of Ieland curate at Swanlinbar. Initially Creighton opposed

Juhn Wesley's Methodism, but later embraced it and began an itinerant ministry. In
1783, Craighton accapted Wesky's invitation to join him in London where he became a
prominent figurs in the Methodist Church. Creighton's brother Robert was another early
supporter of Methodism in Cavar, Robert's great-grandson was Melville Elijah Stone,
founder, in 1876, of the Chicagoe Daiy News

Badge of the First Badiebarough meeting house — the cangregation was hnrwn a5 the
Saciety of the “Church of the Patrirts” because: of the string support Jor the Unibed Inishmen
United Irishnen

ULSTER-SCOTS
IN THE 1790S

Influenced by the American and Franch revolutions, the Society of United Irishman
was founded in 1791. The aims of tha Sociaty wers parliamentary refarm and the
elimination of Landon intarfarence in Irish matters. After afforts to suppress it, the
Society reorganised ftself as a sacrat organisation and began to prapare for rebellion.

Many Ulster-Scots in Cavan and Monaghan were drawn into the revalutionary intrigue
of the 1790s. Afthough there was no general uprising in thesa counties in 1798,

there was a strong undercurrant of radicalism and significant support for the

United Irishrmen in Bailieborough, Ballyhay, Clones, Cootehill and elsewhere.

Seweral local Presbyterian ministars wera known to be supporters of the United
Irishmen. In April 1797 it was reported that the minister of Cootehill, Rev. Thomas
Stewart, and his daughter were in attendance at the swearing-in of United Irishmen.
Rewv. John Arnold, minister of First Ballybay, was forced to flea to America in 1797

on account of his Unitad Irish sympathias. The minister of First Bailisbornugh,

Rev. Robert Momtgomery, is said to have brandished his sword inthe pulpit as

he espousad the movement's ideals.

There was strong support for the United Irishmen among the membership of

Montgomery's congregation with Jack Glbson and Robert Kelly cceupying positions
of leadership. A Presbyterian named Hugh Hamill from Rooskey, near Newbliss, was
raported to have been the leading figura in the United Irishmen in west Monaghan.

Seweral members of the Presbyterian Jackson family at Ballybay became heavily
imvobved in the United Irishmen. it was said that weapons were manufactured at
a linen mill owned by the John Jackson at Griewe near Ballybay. In Dublin, John's
brather Henry, a successful imnmaonger, was heavily involved in radical palitics. He
was armested in March 1798, but was allowed svertually to go into exile in America.

Duwn Surveymap 1 Courty Monaghan, 1636
THE EARLY F
MOVEMENT
OF SCOTSINTO | :
MONAGHAN |

County Monaghan was not part of the official schame for the Plantation in Ulster,

Here a land settlement of 1581, which divided the county among native Irish
fresholders, was confirmed in 1606, Thers were, however, several sstiler estates in the
county in the early 1600s and on some of these small Seottish communities emerged.

A numbser of Scottish families settled on the estate of Edward Aldridge in the Drum
area. The names found here included Johnsten, Graham, and Irwing (Irwin or Indne)
—sumames particularly associated with the Scottish Borders. It is interasting that
the part of Monaghan today with the highest proportion of Protestants was ona of
the earliest areas in the county to be settled by families from Scotland.

The Clones area was another district of Managhan whera there was a small, but
significant satler population. In 1622, it was noted that a Scotsman, Rev. James
Highgate, lived in Clones and had been “a chief instrument to erect a new chunch
there. A rent roll of Clones from 1640 includes the names Amstrang, Andarson,
Campbell, Carr, Hamitton, Hygate, Harper, Johnson, Montgomary and Simpson.

At Glaslough a settler population, which appears to have been mainly Scattish in
character, had alsoemerged by 1640. In addition, Scots were to be found on the
lands of Edward Blaney, the major figure in the settler community in earfy seventeemth-
cantury Monaghan, who was himsalf of Welsh origin. In 1624, he wrote that he was
kooking specifically for Scottish families to take up tenancies on his estate.

One Scotsman whe built up a landed estate of his own in early seventeenth-cantury
Monaghan was lohn Burnett. His background is not entiraly clear, but it would
appear that hawas a Catholic from Aberdesnshire. He lived at Balideck where he
buitt a *caste or chief housa".
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FAMILIES
IN CAVAN

The Ulster-Scoks community in Cavan and Monaghan spans
the full spectrum of sociaty. They am repressrtad strongly
amang the rural farming community, as well as in the
business sector. In the past they included the owners of some 7
of the major landed estates in the counties as well as thase
associated with the managemant of these praparties.

The Mawells were associated with the Famham estata for
nearly 350 years. The Ulster story bagins with Robert Maxwel|

who was appointed bishop of Kilmare in 1643. In 1664
Mawell purchased an estate in Cavan. His descendants
acquired further lands and the family became the leading
landowner in the county, owning soma 30,000 acres in the
nineteanth century.

The Youngs of Ballieborough claimed descent from a Scottish minister who moved
o Ulster in the early 1600s. William Young was a director and shareholder in the
East India Company. In 1814, he bought the Bailieborough estate. His eldest son,
John, had a distinguished palitical and diplomatic career, bacoming Chief Secretary
for Ireland in 1852 before going on t serve as Governor-Ganeral of New South Wales
and later Governor-General of Canada. He was created Baron Lisgar of Lisgar and
Bailieborough in 170,

Henry James (1843-1916) is widely regarded as one of America’s most gifted
authors. His brother William was a major figure in the philosophical movement known
as pragmatism, while their sister Alice was best known for her diarkes, The siblings
great-grandfather was William James (1736-1822), a Presbyterian tenant farmer in
Corkish, near Bailieborough, who mamied Susan McCartney, daugfiter of the agent
of the Bailiebarough estate. A stained-glass window in Bailieborough Parish Church
commemorates several genarations of the family.

S Tyrome Gathrie
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WRITERS e
ANDPOETS

Cavan and Monaghan have producad a number of authars of Ulster-Seots backgrund
or wha amployed Ulster-Scots words and phrasas in their writings. John Wilson
Morrtgamary {c. 1834-1911) was bom irto a farming family at Billis, naar Virginia.
In 1856 he bacame master of Bailisborough workhousa. He contributed poams to

local newspapers and was known as ‘Sweet Bard of Bailishorough’. Subsaquantly,
Montgomery became the master of the workhousa in Downpatrick and later the clerk
of the Poor Law Union of Downpatrick. He continued to write poetry and published a
number of books, including Riymes Widian and Fmside Lrics. He retined to Bangor
where he published Rowsd Movrme in 1908,

‘William Robert Anchkedill (1820—89) was born into a family of landed gentry basad
at Anketall Growe, near Emyvale. Through his mother he was miated to the Stowarts,
Marquessas of Londondarry. He was the author of a number of books, including

The Adventures of Mick Callighin, WP A Story of Home Rule (1874), in which one of
the characters spaaks mallent Ulster-Seots.

Bom near Ballyhaisa, Rev. Randal McCollum (1802—74), spent his entire 38-year
ministry as pastor of Glasleck Presbyterian Church. A prolific writer, his best known
work was Sketches of the Highlands of Cavan and of Shinlky Castle in Farney taken
dhirfing the drish Famine (1856), which providas much interesting information on
nural life in south Ulster at that time.

‘Willlam Maxwall (1732-1818) of Falkland in Donagh parish became a friend of the
famous lexicographer, Dr Samuel Johnson. Maowell presarved mary of Johnson's
best known sayings, including his remark that ‘A sscond marriage is the triumph of
hope over eaperience’. The famous theatrical director Sir Tyrons Guthria (1900-71)
was descended from the Moorhead family of Annaghmakerrig, near Newbliss.
Following his death thers the ancestral home — now known as the Tyrona Guthrie
Cantre — became a refraat for writars.
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THELATER
MOVEMENT

MONAGHAN

The movement of Scottish families into Monaghan continued in the second half of
the 1600s. There was a surge in the numbers of new arrivals in the 1690s, following
the end of the Williamita War. It has been astimated that perhaps as many as 50,000
Seots crossed into Ireland in the final decads of the seventeanth contury, many of
them forcad to do so by harvest crises in their native land.

A proportion of these families moved directly to Monaghan to take up tenancies in
the county. This movement continued into the sarly 1700s and even as late as 1714
wa find the Catholic bishop of Clogher writing: “from the neighbouring country of
Seotland Calvinists are coming over here daily in large groups of families”.

In additien, Ulster-Scots families ware moving into Monaghan from ather parts of
the north of the island. Their ancestors had arrived in sarlier waves of immigration
and now they were koking to Monaghan for new opportunities. This movernent
strengthened the Ulstar-Scot: in Monaghan, especially in the north of

the county. However, in the south of the county there ware now also pockets of
Ulster-Scots settlement.

The trans fer of extensive amas of the county into the ownership of individuals with
Seattish roots no doubt contributed to this riss in the Ulsker- Scots population. For
example, in 1696 Willlam Calrnes, whose ancestor had moved from the south-west
of Scotland to County Donegal in the eary 1600s, purchased an extensive estate
focused on Managhan Town. He is known to have encouraged families to relocate to
his estate, in part to promata the local linen industry. Other landowners in Managhan
with Scottish ancestry included the Leslies of Ballybay, the Leslies of Castle Laslie,
Glaslough, the Kers of Newbliss and the Hamittons of Cornacassa,

Bustaf Charles Puwel] Leslie 11
ond cortaf amsat =
Castle Leslie

FAMILIES
IN MONAGHAN

For shaer longevity, few Ulster-Seots families in Monaghan match the Leslies of
Castle Leslia, who arrived in Glaslugh in 1685 and have been thare ever sinca,
Membars of the family have made a huge contribution to the history of Monaghan.

In the village of Glaslough stands a monument to Charles Powell Laslia IIl. He had
suceeedad his father to the estate when he was just a boy. For nearly three dacades
hi was the MP for County Managhan. Laslia organisad relief efforts during the Graat
Famira of 18459 and also promoted improved farming practicas. Thanks to his
genarceity, many local farmars wers given the opportunity to study the mast up-to-
darte agricuttural tachniquas in Scotland. Leslia died in 1871 and the monument was
wnected by ‘a grateful tenantry’ in 1874,

o | In 1718, Rev. Thomas Maclaine became minister of Managhan
p ), Prestyterian Church and continued as pastor of this
TE congregation until his daath in 1740, His father Archibald
i & 1 had been a minister in Argyllshire and Arran before moving to
E a Ireland. One of Thomas's sons, Archibald, had a distinguished
-~
\

ministerial career. The other, James, has gone down in history for
i wory differant reasons. Having squandered his inheritance, James
£ 4 foined the army for a short time befora setting himsalf up as a
"' .“":_,ﬁ grocer and chandler in London. He turned to highway robbary,
i i~ - activity that he pursued with some succass until his amest in

Jomes Maclaine 1750, Having been found guilty, he was emecuted at Tyburn,
Robart Whitha, a pawn broker and draper in The Diamond, Monaghan Town, produced
four sons who became medical practitionars: James, William, Robert George Sinclair
and Meredith Rountres, The most successful was William Whitla (1851-1933)
who became a distinguished doctor in Balfast and taught at Queen’s Collage
(later University). His books on medical subjects brought him worldwide recognition.
Knighted in 1902, he becama pro-chancallor of Queen's in 1924,

Culanel Edward Sanndzrsan
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ULSTER-SCOTS
AND POLITICS

Prior to the sacond half of the 18003, rapresantative politics in Ireland was control led
by a small nurnber of influantial families and Members of Parliament ware drawn from
the ranks of the Anglican landed gentry. Thesa families included the Saundersons of
Castle Saundarson in Cavan and the Laslles of Castle Laslia in Monaghan.

The introduction of the secret ballat and the extansion of the franchise changed this
and the 1885 general alection showed how much the balance of power had shifted

with only candidates in favour of Home Rule mturned henceforth for the two counties.
Interestingly, ona of the MPs for Cavan in this era was raised in an Ulster-Scots
household near Portaferry, County Down. Samuel Young was electad for the constituency
of Cavan East in 18%2. Remaining remarkably energetic well into his nineties, he was
still an MP at the time of his death in 1318,

During the period of the Homa Rula crises, 18851314, the great majority of Ulster-Scats
in Cavan and Monaghan were unionists. In 1912, some 10,500 peopla in Monaghan
signed the Ulster Covenant and the accompanying Women's Declaration, while around
8,000 signed these decuments in Cavan. It has been estimated that more than 83% of
Protestant malks over 16 in Monaghan signed the Covenant, while the figure for Cavan
was over 71%. In 1921, Ireland was partitionad and, despite the oppesition of unianists
in Cavan and Monaghan, thess Ulster counties, along with Donegal, were included in the
Irish Free State, later the Republic of Inaland.

In racent decades two local Presbybarians hawe served as TDs for the constituency

of Cavan-Monaghan. In 1992, Seymour Grawford, an alder in the Newhbliss
congregation, was electad to D4il Eireann and held his ssat until he retired in 2011

it the genaral election held in that year Heather Humphreys, a native of Drum, was
retumed. She has held a number of positions in the Irish cabinet, including Minister for
Business, Enterprise and Innovation.
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ULSTER-SCOTS AT
WORSHIP: MONAGHAN
Sattlers from Scotland and their descendants have played important roles in all
religious denominations in Ulster. Nonetheless, for historic reasons, thera is a strong
correlation between Presbyterianism and Ulster-Scats communities. One of the
warliest centres of Presbyterianism in Monaghan was around Glaslough in the north
ofthe county. In the 1650z Thomas Gowan from C aldemuir in Scotland ministared
here. The other early cantre of Presbyterianism in the county was in the Drum area
whare a congregation had been established by 1675,

Acongragation was astablished at Ballybay in the 1690s. A amund the same time a
congregation was founded in Monaghan Town and shertly after that the congragation
of Stonebridge, near Clones, was formed. In the south of the county we also ses

the baginnings of organised Preskytarianism in this period with the formation of

the congragation of Carrickmaclim, now known as Corvally, around 1700, By 1718
Castleblayney had its own Presbyterian con gregation and by 1725 so did Clontibrat

From the middle of the 1700s a number of congragations of the Secession Church —

a branch of Presbyterianism which had originated in Scotland in the eary 17005 — were
established in Monaghan. A key figura in the dewelopment of the local Secession Church
was Rev. Thomas Clark of Cahans, a native of Paisley in Scotland. He was described as
“tall, dark and gaunt, wearer of a Highland bonnet, and with a broad Sccttish accant”

The first halfofthn nlnasnnth cantury was a period of expansion for Presbytarianism
in N New tablished at Ballybay, Broomfield, Corlea,
Drumbeen, Loughmourne, Rocheomy and alsswhere, Most of the Presbyterian
congregations founded in Managhan continue to exist today, Howewer, falling
numbers have resulted in the closure of some. Thase decisions hawe been taken

with great raluctance, given the sacrifices that had been made by sarlier generations
in establishing and maintaining these congregations.
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PHILANTHROPISTS
AND REFORMERS

The daughter of David Hamill and his wifa Martha Armstrong, Anne Jane Carlila
(1775-1864) was bom in Rooskay, County Monaghan. She maried Rev. Francis
Carlil, minister of the Secession congregations of Cormnaary and Ureher (now
Trinity Bailiebarough). Following his death in 1811, Anne Jane moved to Darry and
then, in 1826, to Dublin where she became imaked in various philanthopic causes,
natably the temperanca movement. Sha relocated to Cootehill a fow years later. Her
involvemnant in the bamparanca causa rasulted in her travelling widely around Britain
and Ireland and sha bacame a highly respacted figurs in the movement. Her partrait
can ba seen at Trinity B ailisborough, whara ther is also a blue plaque in har honour,

Thes son of a disti nguished Presbybarian minister,

Rew. William Johnston was bom in 1818 in Crisve Houss,
Ballybay, the homa of his maternal grandfather, John
Jackson, and was baptisad in First Ballybay. Johnston
was ondained a minister in Balfast in 1842, initially
sarving in the congragation in Berry Stret, befona
moving to Townsend Street. Ha had a deap concarn for
the wall-being of the working classes and was invalved
in warious philanthropic initiatives. In 1866, he helped
found the Prasbyterian Orphan Society. He was awardad
an honorary doctorate by Princeton in 1879,

Ree. Willan khreton

Dawid Graham Barkley { 1835-1903) was boen in Ballybay and grew up in Maghera,
County Londonderry. He joined the Bengal Civil Sarvice and nose t become a Judge
of the Suprerne Court of the Punjab. He later lived at Annadale in Batfast in a houss
he named Lahore. He was a generous supporter of the Prasbyterian Church and in
tribwte to him the Barkley Window in Assembly Buildings, Belfast, was erected. He
also served as President of the Linen Hall Library. His nephew was the Presbyterian
minister, Rev. lames Barkley Woodburn, author of The Uister Scof (1914).

Talen, ew York Hobe

MONAGHAN AND
THE WIDERWORLD

The maovemant of Ulster-Scots to America bagan in the late 16003 and intensified

in the coursa of the eighteanth cantury. In 1719, a resident of Clones noted that
“there is a hundred families gona through this town this week past for New England'.
‘Whils mast amigrants left individually or in familias, othars departad as part of a
largar venture.

The Cahans Eudus’ is one of the more significant episodes in the story of
sighteenth-cantury Ulster emigration to America. In 1764, Rev. Thomas Clark,
minister of Cahans, led 200 Presbyterians, to Marmow Water, near Newry, from whero
thery sailed to America. Most of them settled at a placa they called New Porth ilater
renamed Salem) in upstate New York,

Alargely forgotten, but influential figure in the relationship between the Ol World
and the Mew was Willlam Knox who was born in 1722 in Clones into a family that
claimed descent from the famous Scottish reformar John Knox. Emigrating to America
as ayoung man, he was appointed prvost marshal of the colony of Georgia where he
acquired a largs plantation. He moved to London in 1762 and became a prominent
defiender of the British govemment's policies towards Colonial America — policies
which in the end resutted in the War of Independence.

Even greater nurmbers of Ulster-Scots left Monaghan in the nineteenth camtury
and their destinations now also included Canada, Australia and New Zealand.
Robert Ross McBurney (1837—58) was born in Castlablayney, the son of the local
doctor, and emigrated to America in 1854, His biographer wrote that he was of
“sturdy Scatch-Irish stock’. McBurney became the leading figure in the YMCA in
Mew York City, sarving as its secretary during a period of considerable expansion.
In 1843, the branch in 7th Avenue (now in West 14th Street) was renamed the
McBurney YMCA in his honour.
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Cavan are the most southerly tiecs in Llste
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at Swanlinbar in west Cavan contrast with the gentle mlling drumlin landsc apes
of Carrickmacross in east Managhan, with cver 300 Lakes in between.

Busy markst towns and small villages still retain a sense of heritage and Seottish
influencs, shown in placenames liks Bailisborough, Scotshouse and Scotstown.

Far civer 400 yaars both counties have had an Ulster-Scots community, with an
enduring Presbyterian dimension — and a history waiting for you to discover and en joy.

Lough Dughtes,Crury Cavan Glasleugh, CeuntyNenaghan
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BUSINESSMEN AND Gjm
ENTREPRENEURS L Au

Many Ulster-Seots fram Cavan and Monaghan bacarma prominent in businass.
[Gustavus Humea (1732-1812), son of Robeart Hume of Lissanower in the parish of
Templeport, County Cavan, bacame a respected medical practitionar in Dublin

and was ona of the founders of the Royal College of Sungeons of Irdland. Hawas a
passionate enthusiast for the nutritional benefits of pomidge oats, earning him tha
nickname ‘Stirabout Gusty'. In addition to his madical career, Hume was a property
duveloper, building architectura lly-distinguished houses and laying out strasts in
Diublin, including Huma Street and Ely Placa. His son Thomas became physician to
Sir Arthur Welloslay (latar Duka of Wellington) during the Paninsular War.

The cnly son of William Cochirana of Graughlough, naar Vinginia, Sir Hanry Cochrana
(1836-1904) mowed to Balfast and then to Dublin whens he worked in the wine

and spirit business. In 1857, ha joined forcas with the Belfast-based aerated water
manufacturer, Or Thomas Cantrell. Tha firm of Cantrell & Cochrana was hugealy
successful and becama the world's langest manufacturar of bottled minaral water.
For many years Cochrane sarved as an alderman of Dublin Corporation and in 1903
he was mads a baronet.

Eorn near Ballybay, Sir Robart Anderson (1837-1921)
moved to Belfast in his mid teens. With John B. McAuley,
he founded the partnarship of Andarson & MeAuley, which
astablished one of Belfast's best known depariment stores.
He was Lord Mayor of Belfast in 19079 and 1914-5.
In the early 19005 he developed new links with

the county of his bith: in 1907 he purchassd the
housa and demesne at Mullaghmare, while in 1910
he opened a factory for the manufacture of shirts
and blousas in Monaghan Town.

Sir Rabert Anderson
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CAVAN AND
THE WIDER WORLD o
From at least tha aarly sightesnth cantury Ulster-Seots in Cavan were aware of tha
possibilitias that America held for immigrants. In 1718, Rev. James Tata of Croghan
Prezbyterian Church was a subseriber to the famous patition signad by over 300
Ulsterman daclaring their raadiness to amigrata to New England; in the end Tate
remained in Cavan.

Emigration could have a major impact on individual congregations. In 1739, it was
reparted that many mem bers of First Bailisborough had gone to Amarica becausa
of unrest and insecurity. Regarded as the creator of the modern detective story,
Edgar Allan Poa is said to have descendad from a tenant famer from Dring in the
parish of Kildallan who emigrated fo Pennsylvania c: 1750,

Peopla from Cavan could end up in the most unusual of situations abroad. For
instance, Henry Baillie, believed to have bean from the county, joined the Russian
navy and became a leading figur in the Black Saa flact, taking part in engagements
with the Austrian nawy in the late sighteenth and eardy nineteenth centuries.

Inthe ningteanth cantury many Ulster-Scots families from Cavan emigrated to
Canada. Bam near Killeshandra, the son of 2 land surveyor, lames Beaty (1798
1892) moved to New York as a youth before moving on o Toronto, He was imohved
in many different enterprises, including the establishment of the Bank of the Peopls
and the foundation of a successful newspaper, The Leader: In 1867, hewas ected
tothe first federal parliament of Canada.

(Other Cavan families emigrated to Australia and New Zealand. Margaret lane Scott
was born in Camafane in 1869 and emigrated to New Zealand with her family in
1880, settling near Christchurch, She went on to become a prominent trade unionist,
a leading campaigner for women's employment rights, and one of the mest high
profile female public servants in New Zealand.



